Kristine Stenhuus

Executive Vice President
Udbetaling Danmark - Public Benefits
Administration

Member of the ATP Group Management



BIOGRAPHY

Kristine Stenhuus began working for ATP on 15 November 2022.

Before that, Kristine Stenhuus was the Managing Director of Accenture where she was the Country Lead for Health & Public Services.

Kristine also has experience from NNIT where she headed Microsoft Services & Integration and Digital Innovation and Transformation and Kristine has also worked in managerial roles at KMD and IBM.

Kristine has more than 20 years of experience with the development of digital solutions for both the public sector and private customers in Denmark. She also serves on the board of directors of the IT University of Copenhagen.

Kristine Stenhuus was born on 16 December 1973 and has a cand.polyt (Master of Science in Engineering) from DTU. She also has an EBA (Engineering Business Administration) from Engineering College.

EDUCATION

Cand.polyt from DTU, 1998, and Engineering Business Administration from Engineering College Ballerup. 2002.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ATP

2022 -

Executive Vice President, Udbetaling Danmark – Public Benefits Administration

Accenture

2021 – 2022 Managing Director, Country Lead, Health & Public Services

NNIT

2020 – 2021 Corporate Vice President, Microsoft Services and Integration

2016 – 2020 Vice President, Digital Innovation & Transformation

KMD

2014 – 2016 Head of Business, Central Government Education

Aller Holding

2014 – 2014 Programme Manager

Formpipe

2009 – 2014 Director of Customer Services

IBM

2004 – 2009 Project Manager, Business Manager and Nordic Technical Manager

Mærsk Data A/S

1998 – 2004 Chief Consultant and Programme Manager

OTHER MANAGEMENT ROLES RELATED TO ATP

Member of the Board of Directors of IT University of Copenhagen

ATP is a mandatory pension savings scheme with 5.5 million members. ATP has DKK 678bn in assets under management as of 31.12.2022.